Kerry Bigelow

From: Yeelin Cheung

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 11:43 AM
To: Kerry Bigelow

Cc Stephanie Laney

Subject: FW: Cultural Arts Commission Meeting - Jan 12 @ 5 pm

Hi Kerry & Stephanie,
Mr. Soto is resigning from the Cultural Arts Commission.

Thanks,
Yeelin

From: Emmanuel Soto

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 9:12 AM ~

To: Aurora-Marie Zhivago

Cc: Yeelin Cheung, Christine Moore; Melissa Baldwin; Crystal Alonso; Allen Gore; Kirin Macapugay; Jason Paguio; Jennifer

Rodriguez; I

Subject: Re: Cultural Arts Commission Meeting - Jan 12 @ 5 pm
Good Morming Cultural Aris Commissioners,

' hope vou all had a wonderful holiday season with your loved ones. I am writing because I will have to step
down from the Commission due to my new job. I was recently hired as the Band Director at Mar Vista High
School and Mar Vista Academy. Part of this position was to co-teach the District Honor Svmphonyv Orchestra
that meets Monday Evenings. I have enjoved my time with the commission and hope to one dav be of more
help in the arts movement here in Chula Vista. [ want to thank evervone for their time and [ wish the
commission the best of luck. :

Thank vou,
Emmanuel

ZCVARTS!

On Tue, Jan 6, 2015 at 3:29 PM, Aurora-Marie Zhivago <||lIlGcGchhnzmzmgmgmEEa o -

Yes I confirm my attendence! See you all there!

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

From:"Yeelin Cheung" <ycheung@chulavista.lib.ca.us>
Date:Tue, Jan 6, 2015 at 10:48 AM
Subject: Cultural Arts Commission Meeting - Jan 12 @ 5 pm

Hello Commissioners,

[



